MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

Public Works Department
350 E. Dahlia Avenue ® Palmer, AK 99645 (mailing address)
533 E. Fireweed Avenue ® Palmer (physical address)
Phone (907) 861-7723 ¢ Fax (907) 861-7735
E-mail: Tom.Adams@matsugov.us

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 14, 2024

TO: Distribution

FROM: Tom Adams, PE, Public Works Director—gbﬁ

SUBJECT: Matanuska-Susitna Borough Standard Modifications and Standard Plans for
Roadway projects

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough (MSB) Standard Drawings and Standard Modification
documents are revised and effective October 15, 2024. Use the revised drawings and standard

modifications on all MSB transportation improvement projects advertising after October 14,
2024.

Downloads for the Standard Drawings are available at:
https://matsugov.us/25-communication/general-article/18407-standard-drawings-and-project-
documents

Downloads for the Standard Modification documents are available at:
https://matsugov.us/25-communication/general-article/18406-standard-modification-documents

Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT&PF) Standard Specifications
for Highway Construction (2017 Edition) and their Standard Modifications and Special
Provisions are available at:

https://dot.alaska.gov/stwddes/dcsspecs/
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